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THE WHITE H OUSE 
WASHINGTON 

December 

MR. PRESIDENT: 

17, 1974 

Warren Rustand attached be fo asked that the 
reading. rwarded for your 
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Honorable Gerald R. Ford 
President or the United States 
The White House 

DEC-~.) 1'1~:.: j 

' --· -.~ .. ~.. i 
.• . • • l 

Washington, D.c. 20500 ..... ' .. :.-.i:.::u===--~' 

Dear President Ford: 

I have Just received word from Bill 
Robbins, President, Rotary International, that he 
has in his orfice your Paul Harris Fellow Medallion, 
Which he is planning to present to you in person 
soon arter the nrst or January. He will be writing 
(ar telephoning). ror an appointment. 

In the event he is unable to arrange 
an appointment, he will rorward the materials evi-
dencing the award to our Rotary Club. We then will 
see that you get it post haste. M~be it will gi~ 
Chris Sonneveldt, president or our Club, and I an 
excuse to go to Washington. 

I am sorry ror the long delay, but R.I. 
President Bill Robbins has been wanting to meet you 
personally ever since you became President. 

PWB/w 
~;2?erely, 
Paul s.'lond 
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THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

December 18, 1974 

ADMINISTR.A TIVELY CONFIDENTIAL 

MEMORANDUM FOR: WARRENS. 

FROM: JERRY 

The attached was returned in the President's outbox with the 
following notation: 

-- Rotary Int. -- yes. Is it bad 
precedent to include locals? 

Please follow-up with the appropriate action. 

Thank you. 

cc: Don Rumsfeld 




